Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:25 PM

To: ‘Joel Lowry'; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Clyde Wilhoit

Subject: RE: Legacy's San Simon 6 State Battery - Initial C-141, DOR: 04/08/2019
All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this event is 1RP-5475.
Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:48 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Clyde Wilhoit <cwilhoit@legacyreserves.com>

Subject: [EXT] Legacy's San Simon 6 State Battery - Initial C-141

Please find attached the initial Form C-141 for Legacy’s San Simon 6 State Battery. If you have any questions or need any

additional information, please feel free to contact Clyde Wilhoit or myself by phone or email. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry
Environmental Professional

LOWRY

environmental

PO Box 896
Lovington, NM 88260
Direct 432-466-4450



The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.

From: Clyde Wilhoit <cwilhoit@legacyreserves.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>
Subject: San Simon 6 State Battery

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



